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LARENA NORTON, 
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: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

 
Plaintiff, 

- against - 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

 
LUCILLE ROBERTS HEALTH CLUBS, 

INC.                                                     
:  

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED  

  
Defendant. 

  
 

  

 ------------------------------------------------------------------------ x 

 

 

Plaintiff LARENA NORTON, individually and on behalf of all other persons similarly 

situated, by her undersigned attorneys, as and for her Complaint against the Defendant, alleges 

the following based upon personal knowledge as to herself and her own actions, and, as to all 

other matters, respectfully alleges, upon information and belief, as follows (Plaintiff believes that 

substantial evidentiary support will exist for the allegations set forth herein after a reasonable 

opportunity for discovery): 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. This action is brought by Plaintiff LARENA NORTON on behalf of herself and 

all consumers in the United States who have received unsolicited and unconsented-to 

commercial text messages to their mobile phones from LUCILLE ROBERTS HEALTH 
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CLUBS, INC. (herein “Defendant” or “Lucille Roberts”) in violation of the Telephone 

Consumer Protection Act. 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. The Court has federal question jurisdiction over this action under 28 U.S.C. § 

1331 because this action arises out of a violation of federal law—47 U.S.C. § 227(b).  See Mims 

v. Arrow Fin. Serv., LLC 132 S. Ct. 740 (2012). 

3. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C § 1391 because Defendant’s 

violation of the TCPA took place in this District, where Plaintiff NORTON received an unlawful 

text message from Defendant.    

PARTIES 

Plaintiff 

4. Plaintiff NORTON is a citizen of the state of New York and a resident of Kings 

County.  

Defendant 

5. Defendant is a chain of women’s fitness clubs that is incorporated in New York 

with branches in New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, and Georgia.  Both its corporate 

headquarters and address for service of process are 4 East 80th Street, New York, NY 10021. 

 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

The Telephone Consumer Protection Act 

6. The Telephone Consumer Protection Act (“TCPA”), 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq., was 

enacted by Congress in 1991 and is implemented by the Federal Communications Commission 

(“FCC”).  In its June 18, 2015 Declaratory Ruling and Order (“2015 TCPA Order”), the FCC 

explained the original purposes of the TCPA: 
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As its very name makes clear, the Telephone Consumer Protection Act is a broad 

“consumer protection” statute that addresses the telemarketing practices not just 

of bad actors attempting to perpetrate frauds, but also of “legitimate businesses” 

employing calling practices that consumers find objectionable… The TCPA 

makes it unlawful for any business—“legitimate” or not—to make robocalls that 

do not comply with the provisions of the statute. While the Commission has 

traditionally sought to “reasonably accommodate[] individuals’ rights to privacy 

as well as the legitimate business interests of telemarketers,”…,  we have not 

viewed “legitimate” businesses as somehow exempt from the statute, nor do we 

do so today. 

 

2015 TCPA Order ¶ 2 n.6 

 

7. The 2015 TCPA Order also explained the continuing relevance of the TCPA, 

especially in connection with wireless consumers: 

Month after month, unwanted robocalls and texts, both telemarketing and 

informational, top the list of consumer complaints received by the Commission. 

The Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA) and our rules empower 

consumers to decide which robocalls and text messages they receive, with 

heightened protection to wireless consumers, for whom robocalls can be costly 

and particularly intrusive… With this Declaratory Ruling and Order, we act to 

preserve consumers’ rights to stop unwanted robocalls, including both voice calls 

and texts, and thus respond to the many who have let us, other federal agencies, 

and states know about their frustration with robocalls. 

 

2015 TCPA Order ¶ 1 

 

8. The TCPA makes it “unlawful for any person… to make any call (other than a 

call made for emergency purposes or made with the prior express consent of the called party) 

using any automatic telephone dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice… to any 

telephone number assigned to a paging service, cellular telephone service… or any service for 

which the called party is charged for the call…” 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

9. “Prior express content” requires  

an agreement, in writing, bearing the signature of the person called that clearly 

authorizes the seller to deliver or cause to be delivered to the person called 

advertisements or telemarketing messages using an automatic telephone dialing 

system or an artificial or prerecorded voice, and the telephone number to which 

the signatory authorizes such advertisements or telemarketing messages to be 
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delivered. 

 

47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(f)(8)  

 

 

10. In addition, the written agreement must include a clear and conspicuous 

disclosure informing the signer that: 

By executing the agreement, such person authorizes the seller to deliver or cause 

to be delivered to the signatory telemarketing calls using an automatic telephone 

dialing system or an artificial or prerecorded voice;   

 

§ 64.1200(f)(8)(i)(A) 

 

and 

 

The person is not required to sign the agreement (directly or indirectly), or agree 

to enter into such an agreement as a condition of purchasing any property, goods, 

or services.  

 

§ 64.1200(f)(8)(i)(B)  

 

11. The 2015 TCPA Order reaffirmed the FCC’s longstanding position that text 

messages qualify as “calls” under the TCPA. ¶107. 

12. Additionally, the 2015 TCPA Order confirmed that text messages which originate 

from the Internet fall within the ambit of the TCPA’s prohibitions. The text and legislative 

history of the TCPA revealed “Congress’s intent to give the Commission broad authority to 

enforce the protections from unwanted robocalls as new technologies emerge.”  ¶ 113 

Defendant Violated the TCPA 

13. On December 12, 2016, Plaintiff NORTON visited Defendant’s Grand Central, 

42nd Street Manhattan location as the guest of an existing member.  She provided her phone 

number as part of the guest registration process but did not provide her prior express consent to 

be contacted by text or any other means.  

14. As she was leaving the premises, Plaintiff NORTON was asked by Defendant’s 
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staff whether she was interested in signing up a member.  Plaintiff NORTON responded that she 

was not interested. 

15. A few days later, Defendant’s staff called Plaintiff NORTON on her cell phone 

and once again inquired whether was interested in joining the club.  Plaintiff NORTON once 

again responded that she was not interested.  A few days thereafter, she was once again called 

from the same number but did not pick up the call. 

16. Then on December 21, 2016, Plaintiff NORTON received the following text 

message from Defendant: 

 

17. This unsolicited marketing text was sent to Plaintiff NORTON’s cellular phone 

through an automated telephone dialing system for the sole purpose of promoting Defendant’s 
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services.  The underlining of the branch location and phone number indicates that these were 

inserted by a computerized system designed to send the same message to multiple parties.   

18. Defendant sent similar unsolicited marketing texts using an automated telephone 

dialing system to many other similarly situated persons, who likewise never consented to 

receiving them.   

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

19. Plaintiff NORTON seeks to represent a class consisting of:  

All persons in the United States who, beginning four years prior to 

the filing of this action, received unsolicited text messages to their 

cellular phones from Defendant’s automated telephone dialing 

system, without providing Defendant with their prior express 

consent. (the “Class”) 

 

20. The proposed Class excludes current and former officers and directors of 

Defendant, members of the immediate families of the officers and directors of Defendant, 

Defendant’s legal representatives, heirs, successors, assigns, and any entity in which it has or has 

had a controlling interest, and the judicial officer to whom this lawsuit is assigned. 

21. Plaintiff reserves the right to revise the Class definition based on facts learned in 

the course of litigating this matter. 

22. The members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of all members is 

impracticable. While the exact number of members of the proposed Class is unknown to Plaintiff 

at this time and can only be ascertained through the appropriate discovery, Plaintiff believes that 

there are thousands of members in the proposed Class. Other members of the Class may be 

identified from records maintained by Defendant or by their own record of text messages.  These 

members may be notified of the pendency of this action by mail, or by advertisement, using the 

form of notice customarily used in class actions such as this. 
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23. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the members of the Class as all 

members of the Class are similarly affected by Defendant’s wrongful conduct. 

24. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the members of the 

Class because Plaintiff has no interests antagonistic to those of the other members of the Class.  

Plaintiff has retained experienced and competent counsel. 

25. A class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient 

adjudication of this controversy. Since the damages sustained by individual Members of the 

proposed Class may be relatively small, the expense and burden of individual litigation make it 

impracticable for the members of the Class to individually seek redress for the wrongful conduct 

alleged herein. If Class treatment of these claims were not available, Defendant would likely be 

able to persist in its unlawful conduct with impunity.  

26. Common questions of law and fact exist as to all members of the Class and 

predominate over any questions solely affecting individual members of the Class. Among the 

common questions of law and fact to the Class are: 

i. whether Defendant sent unsolicited marketing text messages to cellular phones 

belonging to Plaintiff and the Class; 

ii. whether Defendant used an automated telephone dialing system to do so; 

iii. whether text recipients provided their prior express consent;  

iv. whether defendant’s conduct was intentional or negligent; and 

v. whether Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to damages for Defendant’s conduct. 

27. The membership of the Class is readily ascertainable from electronic records. 
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28.  The prosecution of this action as a Class action will reduce the possibility of 

repetitious litigation. Plaintiff knows of no difficulty which will be encountered in the 

management of this litigation which would preclude its maintenance as a Class action. 

29. A class action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient 

adjudication of this controversy. The damages suffered by any individual class member are too 

small to make it economically feasible for an individual class member to prosecute a separate 

action, and it is desirable for judicial efficiency to concentrate the litigation of the claims in this 

forum. Furthermore, the adjudication of this controversy through a class action will avoid the 

potentially inconsistent and conflicting adjudications of the claims asserted herein.  

30. The prerequisites to maintaining a class action for injunctive relief or equitable 

relief pursuant to Rule 23(b)(2) are met, as Defendant has acted or refused to act on grounds 

generally applicable to the Class, thereby making appropriate final injunctive or equitable relief 

with respect to the Class as a whole.  

31. The prerequisites to maintaining a class action for injunctive relief or equitable 

relief pursuant to Rule 23(b)(3) are met, as questions of law or fact common to the Class 

predominate over any questions affecting only individual members and a class action is superior 

to other available methods for fairly and efficiently adjudicating the controversy. 

32. The prosecution of separate actions by members of the Class would create a risk 

of establishing inconsistent rulings and/or incompatible standards of conduct for Defendant. 

Additionally, individual actions may be dispositive of the interest of all members of the Class, 

although certain members of the proposed Class are not parties to such actions.  

33. Defendant’s conduct is generally applicable to the Class as a whole and Plaintiff 

seeks, inter alia, equitable remedies with respect to the Class as a whole. As such, Defendant’s 
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systematic policies and practices make declaratory relief with respect to the Class as a whole 

appropriate.  

CAUSES OF ACTION 

COUNT I 

VIOLATION OF THE TELEPHONE CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT 

(47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq.) 

 

34. Plaintiff NORTON realleges and incorporates herein by references the allegations 

contained in all preceding paragraphs and further alleges as follows: 

35. Plaintiff NORTON brings this claim individually and on behalf of the other 

members of the Class for Defendant’s violations of the TCPA.  

36. Defendant directly or vicariously violated the TCPA when it used an automated 

telephone dialing system to send unsolicited and unauthorized marketing texts to the cellular 

phones of Plaintiff and the Class. 

37.  The TCPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3), provides: 

(1) Private right of action. A person or entity may, if otherwise permitted by the 

laws or rules of court of a State, bring in an appropriate court of that State-- 

(A) an action based on a violation of this subsection or the regulations 

prescribed under this subsection to enjoin such violation, 

(B) an action to recover for actual monetary loss from such a violation, or to 

receive $ 500 in damages for each such violation, whichever is greater, or 

(C) both such actions. 

 
38. Additionally, the TCPA provides that the Court may, at its discretion, treble the 

statutory damages if it finds that Defendant’s violation was willful or knowing.  47 U.S.C. § 

227(b)(3) 

39. Defendant’s violations of the TCPA were willful and knowing.  But it is liable to 

Plaintiff and the Class even if they were only negligent. 
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40. Defendant should also be enjoined from engaging in similar unlawful conduct in 

the future. 

41. Accordingly, Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to all damages referenced herein, 

attorney’s fees, costs, treble damages, injunctive relief, and any other remedies allowed by the 

TCPA. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated, prays for 

relief and judgment against Defendant as follows: 

(A) For an Order certifying the Class under Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure and naming Plaintiff as representative of the Class and Plaintiff’s attorneys as Class 

Counsel to represent members of the Class; 

(B) For an Order declaring that Defendant’s conduct violates the TCPA; 

(C) For an Order finding in favor of Plaintiff and members of the Class;  

(D) For statutory or treble damages for each violation of the TCPA, as determined by 

the evidence presented at trial;  

(E) For prejudgment interest on all amounts awarded; 

(G)  For an Order enjoining Defendant from further violations of the TCPA;  

(H) For an Order awarding Plaintiff and members of the Class their reasonable 

attorney’s fees and expenses and costs of suit; and  

(I) For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper. 
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DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY 

 Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated, hereby demands a 

jury trial on all claims so triable.   

 

 

Dated: February 13, 2017 

Respectfully submitted, 

LEE LITIGATION GROUP, PLLC 

C.K. Lee (CL 4086) 

Anne Seelig (AS 3976) 

30 East 39th Street, Second Floor 

New York, NY 10016 

Tel.: 212-465-1188 

Fax: 212-465-1181 

Attorneys for Plaintiff and the Class 

 

  /s/ C.K. Lee                                      

By:  C.K. Lee, Esq. 

 

 

 

 

 

Case 1:17-cv-00796   Document 1   Filed 02/13/17   Page 11 of 11 PageID #: 11



CONTRACT

FOR 0 EH CE I'SE ONLY

TORTS POREE1 URE/PENA LIN I BANKRUP C1

Th

01 HER SIA U-1

Case 1:17-cv-00796 Document 1-1 Filed 02/13/17 Page 1 of 2 PagelD 12

JS 44 (Rev. 07/16) CIVIL COVER SHEET
The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filine and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as
provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in •S'eptember 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of'Court for the
purpose of initiatine the civil docket sheet. (SEE InTRUCTIONS ON AMT PAGE OF THIS FORM)

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS

LARENA NORTON LUCILLE ROBERTS HEALTH CLUBS, INC.

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff Kings County of Residence of First Listed Defendant
(EXCEPTIN US. PLAIATIFF CASES) ON US. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES. USE THE LOCATION OF
THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

(e) Attorneys (Firm Name. Address. and Telephone Numhet) Attorneys (If Known)

C.K. Lee, Lee Litigation Group, 30 East 39th Street, Second Floor, New
York, NY 10016, 212-465-1188

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (HMV (111 "X- in One Ilov Only) III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (mace an -.1-,, One Boxfor Ploint(If
(For Diverrqv Cmes WO am/ Ono Baylor Defendant)

O I U.S. Government g 3 Federal Question PTE DEE PIT DEE
Plaintiff (US. (Aovernment Not a Porn) Citizen ofThis State 0 1 0 I Incorporated Or Principal Place 0 4 0 4

ofBusiness In This State

0 2 U.S. Government 0 Diversity Citizen of Another State 0 2 0 2 Incorporated and Principal Place 0 5 0 5
Defendant (Indicate Cinzenship qt.Pailies ii, hem of Business In Another State

Citizen or Subject ofa 0 3 0 3 Foreign Nation 0 6 0 6

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an m One Box OttM

O 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY 0 625 Ding Related Seizure 0 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 0 375 False Clanns Act
O 120 Marine 0 310 Airplane 0 365 Personal Injuty. ofProperty 21 USC 881 0 423 Withdrmval 0 376 Qui Tam (31 USC
O 130 Miller Act 0 315 Airplane Product Product Liability 0 690 Other 28 USC 157 37290))
O 140 Negotiable Instnunent Liability 0 367 Health Care/ 0 400 State Reapponionment
O 150 Recovely ofCh erpavment 0 320 Assault. Libel & Pharmaceutical PROPERTY RIGHTS 0 410 Antitrust

& Enforcement of-Judgment Slander Personal Injury 0 820 Copyrights 0 430 Banks and Banking
O 151 Medicare Act 0 330 Federal Employers' Product Liability 0 830 Patent 0 450 Commerce
O 152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability 0 368 Asbestos Personal 0 840 Trademark 0 460 Deportation

Student Loans 0 340 Marine Injury Product 0 470 Racketeer Influenced and
(Excludes Veterans( 0 345 Marine Product Liability I.:kW-1R SOCIAL SECURITY Corrupt Organintions

O 153 Recovery of-Overpayment Liability l'ERSONAL PRoPocry o 710 Fair Labor Standards 0 861 H1A (139511) 0 480 Consumer Credit
of Veteran's Benefits 0 350 Slotor Vehicle 0 370 Other Fraud Act 0 862 Black Lung (923) 0 490 CableSat Ty

O 160 StockholdersSuits 0 355 Motor Vehicle 0 371 Truth in Lending 0 720 Labor/Management 0 863 DIWC/D1WW (405(0) 0 850 Securities/Commodities'
O 190 Other Contract Product I.iability 0 380 Other Personal Relations 0 864 SSID Title XVI Exchange
O 195 Contract Product Liability 0 360 Other Personal Property Damage 0 740 Railway l.abor Aet 0 865 RSI (405(g)) 05 890 Other Statutory Actions
O 196 Franchise Injury 0 385 Property Damage 0 751 Family and Medical 0 891 Agricultural Acts

0 362 Personal Injury Product Liability Leave Act 0 593 Environmental Shiners
Sledical Malpractice 0 790 Other Labor Litigation 0 895 Freedom of Information

I REA]. PROPERTY CIV11. imins PRISONER PETITIONS 0 791 EnTlovee Retirement FEDERAL TAX SUITS Act

0 210 Land Condenmation 0 440 Other Civil Rights II:the:Is Corpus: Income Security Act 0 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff' 0 896 Arbitration
0 220 Foreclosure 0 141 Voting 0 463 Alien Detainee or Defendant) 0 899 Administrative Procedure
0 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment 0 442 Employment 0 510 N lotions to Vacate 0 871 1RS—Third Party Act/Review Or Appeal of
0 2)0 Tons to Land 0 443 Housing Sentence 26 USC 7609 Agency Decision
0 245 Ton Product Liability Accommodations 0 530 General 0 950 Constitutionality of
0 290 All Other Real Property 0 445 Amer. w/Disabilities 0 535 Death Penalty IMMIGRATION State Statutes

Employment Other: 0 462 Naturalization Application
0 446 Amer. w/Disabilities 0 540 Mandamus & Other 0 465 Other Immigration

Other 0 550 Civil Rights Actions
0 :148 Education 0 555 Prison Condition

0 560 Civil Detainee
Conditions of
Confinement

V. ORIGIN IlInce an ".1.- in One Box OW)
X I Oriental 0 2 Removed from 0 3 Remanded from 0 4 Reinstated or 0 5 Transferred from 0 6 Multidistrict 0 8 Multidistrict

Pr6Ceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened Another District Litioation Litieation
(spemfy) Transfer Direct File

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filine (Do not citejuthdiefional statutes unless diversi0
Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. Sec. 227 et seq.VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Brief description of cause:

Defendant sent an unsolicited and unlawful text message to Plaintiffs cellular phone
VII. REQUESTED IN A CHECK IF THIS Is A CLASS ACTION DEMAND S CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. JURY DEMAND: X Yes 0 No

VIII. RELATED CASE(S)
IF ANY (See msfruclionv):

JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER

DATE SIGNXTURE OF All':: IN' RECORD

02/13/2017

RECEIPT AMOUNT APPLYING 1FP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE



Case 1:17-cv-00796 Document 1-1 Filed 02/13/17 Page 2 of 2 PagelD 13

CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY
Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of $150,000,
exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount ofdamages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a

certification to the contrary is filed.

C.K.Lee,counsel for Larena Norton, do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action is
ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s):

monetary damages sought are in excess of $150,000, exclusive of interest and costs,

the complaint seeks injunctive relief,

the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 7.1

Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:

RELATED CASE STATEMENT (Section VIII on the Front of this Form)

Please list all cases that are arguably related pursuant to Division ofBusiness Rule 50.3.1 in Section V111 on the front of this form. Rule 50.3.1 (a)
provides that "A civil case is "related" to another civil case for purposes of this guideline when, because of the similarity of facts and legal issues or

because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a substantial saving ofjudicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to the
same judge and magistrate judge." Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that A civil case shall not be deemed "related" to another civil case merely because the civil
case: (A) involves identical legal issues, or (B) involves the same parties." Rule 50.3.1 (c) further provides that "Presumptively, and subject to the power
of a judge to determine otherwise pursuant to paragraph (d), civil cases shall not be deemed to be "related" unless both cases are still pending before the
court."

NY-E DIVISION OF BUSINESS RULE 50.1(d)(2)

1.) Is the civil action being filed in the Eastern District removed from a New York State Court located in Nassau or Suffolk
County: No

2.) If you answered "no" above:

a) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk
County? No

b) Did the events or omissions giving rise to the claim or claims, or a substantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern
District? Yes

Uygur answer to question 2 (b) is "No, does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or

Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau
or Suffolk County?

(Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).

BAR ADMISSION

I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.
Yes D No

Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?
Yes (Ifyes, please explain) El No

I certify the accuracy of all in

Signature



Case 1:17-cv-00796 Document 1-2 Filed 02/13/17 Page 1 of 1 PagelD 14

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Eastern District of New York

LARENA NORTON

Plaintiff(s)
v. Civil Action No.

LUCILLE ROBERTS HEALTH CLUBS, INC.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

TO: (Defendant's name and address) LUCILLE ROBERTS HEALTH CLUBS, INC.
4 East 80th Street
New York, NY 10021

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff s attorney,
whose name and address are: C.K. Lee, Esq.

LEE LITIGATION GROUP
30 East 39th Street, Second Floor
New York, NY 10016

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

DOUGLAS C. PALMER
CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature ofClerk or Deputy Clerk
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